
From: Makrides, Demetrios
To: Weidner, Tara
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC amendment-Request for additional information
Date: Thursday, January 7, 2021 8:01:07 AM
Attachments: Lettet-Eliminate-AMP.pdf

Good morning, Mrs. Weider
 
Hope all ok Healthy and Happy New Year
 
Can you please Eliminate also  two AMP from the License.
 
 
Best Regards,
 
Demetrios

From: Weidner, Tara [mailto:Tara.Weidner@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 11:33 AM
To: Makrides, Demetrios <Demetrios.Makrides@nuvancehealth.org>
Subject: NRC amendment-Request for additional information
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 

License No.:  06-06941-01
Control No.:  623577
 
Good afternoon, Mr. Makrides,
 
Would you please reply to this email to confirm receipt?
 
This is in reference to Peter Cordeau’s letter dated October 26, 2020, requesting to amend NRC
License Numbers 06-06941-01. In order to continue the review I will need the following additional
information:
 

1. On Page 4, Item 3.d. of the 313A(AUS), I will need the name of the supervising individual, the
license number that lists them as an authorized user, and a copy of that NRC or Agreement
State license.

2. On Page 4, Item 3.e. of the 313A(AUS), provide the name and license number of the
supervising individual. If this person is different from the individual named in Item 3.d., I will
need a copy of their NRC or Agreement State license as well.

 
Once I receive the revised 313A(AUS) and the license(s), I will continue my review. Your reply must
be a letter dated and signed by a member of hospital management.  The letter may be scanned and
submitted as a pdf document attached to an email (preferable); or it may be transmitted by facsimile

mailto:Demetrios.Makrides@nuvancehealth.org
mailto:Tara.Weidner@nrc.gov







to (610) 337-5269; or it may be sent by regular mail.  Please reply within 30 calendar days from the
date of this email.
 
If you have any questions regarding this request for additional information, please contact me at
tara.weidner@nrc.gov.
 
Thank you for your cooperation and Happy Holidays.
 
Tara L. Weidner
Senior Health Physicist
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
 

About Nuvance Health

Nuvance Health is a family of award-winning nonprofit hospitals and healthcare professionals in the Hudson
Valley and western Connecticut. Nuvance Health combines highly skilled physicians, state-of-the-art facilities
and technology, and compassionate caregivers dedicated to providing quality care across a variety of clinical
areas, including Cardiovascular, Neurosciences, Oncology, Orthopedics, and Primary Care. Nuvance Health
has a network of convenient hospital and outpatient locations — Danbury Hospital, New Milford Hospital,
Norwalk Hospital and Sharon Hospital in Connecticut, and Northern Dutchess Hospital, Putnam Hospital and
Vassar Brothers Medical Center in New York — plus multiple primary and specialty care physician practice
locations, including The Heart Center, a leading provider of cardiology care, and two urgent care offices.
Non-acute care is offered through various affiliates, including the Thompson House for rehabilitation and
skilled nursing services, and the Home Care organizations. For more information about Nuvance Health, visit
nuvancehealth.org

This email is intended for the use of the named recipient only. It may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please
be notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please utilize the reply option to advise the sender.
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